Manutes John

From: parsons, Devon

Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 12:36 PM
To: Manutes John
Subject: RE: Oil leak?

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi John,

Sorry — had a response stuck in my outbox!

There was a little oil on the side of the E/S walkway if you recall but nothing significant. There were minor oil leaks on
the turbo drain (tightened) and the turbo/exhaust transition section (Replaced) that were repaired when the unit was
brought back to Chicago for inspection.

Let me know if you need any other information.

Thanks,
Devon
Work Drder €9 Work Order Title Task Descrption System [ Comn
S454176 |B/O21 WHEELS. CUT 1,3,4,WHEELS, SFE O/ FOR FINISHED RIMSIZES. | B/0.23 WHEELS, CUT 1,3,4WHEELS, SEE DR FOR FINISHED RIMSITES. | TrudkMhesiSetfSuspension | Tracion Mot
B45417 |B/OS1WHESLE, CUT 1,3, 4, WHERLS, SFE 08 FOR FIMISHED RIMSIZES  |9/023 WHEELS. CUT 1,3, 4 WHERLS, SEE DR FOR FINISHEDRIMSIZES. | TrudkMheelScb/Suspenson | Trachon Mot

SHSA1TS [B/0%3 WHERLS. CUT 1,34 WHEELS. S5 DR FOR FOUSED RIMSIZES £515, 555 DR FOR FINISHED oM = Traceon Mot
8454209 | TM= 2 SCRAD, 5/TREAD, 22 RIM SIZE Tﬁrzmm 2RI S Tracson Mot
SATTTE8 | togghe switch for kot celie) abeive engrer o bad rbeds repladed Bt Switeh for oht taling sbone Sagnes i bad needs replaced Lightsg B Bncheators Light, Cedrg
8505477 |REPROFILED 22,3, WHERLS REPROFILED 82,3, WHEELS Truck WhesiSet Suspension | Traction Mot
8508477 |REPROFILED £2, 3, WHEELS REFROFILED =2,3, WHEELS TruckwheelSet/Sumpension | Tracion Mot
8524445 | Hoges that re damasped and need bo be replaced _|Hoses that ane demaged and need o be replaced | Compressed Ar | Hose, Indep
8524443 |Hooed that ave dmaged ard reed to be replaced e St ave dmaged and nted fo be replaced [:wcuﬂh [Hate, MR Ct
524443 | oses that are camaged and need to be replaced | Fses that are damaged and need tn be repiaced | Compressed Ar [ Hase, Brake
BE24453 |Front Truck Ar Hose Damaged Fromt Trudk Ar ose Damaged | Compressed Ar Hose, Carba
8524454 |Rear Center MAL Valve Leaiong Ar fear Center MRt Vabve Leaiong Ar Compressed Ar Cock, Cutou
8524455 | Compressor Cut Cut Lesking A | Compressor Cut Out Loakrng Ar | compressed ar | cosk, cutey
B524455 | Srow Shtter Cut Out Leeng Ar Srvow Shutier Cut Cutheakng AF Compretsed Ar Coak, Cutou
i 8524153 | F/5 690 bpdite and cod damaged "|F s 00 busdnte 4 cod damaged T T r— | mecord Com
$524151 |E/S B0 Heater damaged £/5 840 Heater davnaged [ Lve Buelated (5ymtem) Fercond Com
8513292 P2 Brawded Shunt Wire broken 72 Braided Shunt Wire broken | Lt Related (System) Record Comy
8513256 | TURSI0-0R, DRLADI LING LEAKING. TUREQ DIL DRAZN LIME LEAKING. | Main Engne Turbocharge
TLFED TRAMSICTT CTION CRARED [ MOT LEAGNG CILONTHE INE. ) | TURED TRAMSICTION SECTION CRUASED [ WO LEAKING OIL ONTHE TME. | Man Engeng
8524158 | TM 24 flached and out of date B/O Them4 fiashed BIO | Truck WhesiSet Suspension | Tracton Mot
BE0447S [SCRAP 21 WHERLS SCRAP S1WHEELS Trodk MWheetSet Sumpension | Traction Mot
BEIT1ES Fri h‘lldcmttﬂnp Frt Bnack lamascate BO Truck\WheeiSet Suspenaon Lewer
8527181 |F/S intescocker B/ leaking at weep hoe |F /5 intercocier 5,0 lealong at weep hole [ Man Engne Entercoier
8525621 |E/5 530 vabve leakng. bio /5 530 vahve lesiang. bifo | compressec ar Vahve, Main |
B 8513231 |F/S Mdde Vepor kght cut F /5 Mk Vapor ight dut | Ligihting B Encheatoes Light, Eng. F
B434318 QAL for Uit 74,AIR DUCT MOUNTING BOLTS MISSING - £ 2 MOTOR ATR DUCT MOLITING BOLTS MISSING - & 2 MOTOR | Truck \WheetSet Suspension | Traction Mot
£513260 |LOTS 0L OM THE SUMP CAUSE SPLASHING QIIL OH THE £/S & E/S ALL OVER, |LOTS OIL O THE SUMP CAUSE SPLASHING O ON THE F/S & E/S ALL DVER. | Carbody Engine Rooe
8532355 |eductor duct mad damaged etutor duct mad damapid {Main Engine Mufer
8394450 | PAZ Q4 P W/ ANPLIAL WORK, (SGPM) Q24 BLOW RADIATCRS [ Fhd Conting Reaciaser
BI94460 | P42 04 PM W) ANLIAL WORK (S0P (24 ELECT. TOP INSPECTION | Proguision Dyn Brake |Controter, T
BI04450 P42 04 PV W ANMLIAL WOR (SQPH) QFM ELECT. BOTTOM INSPECTION | Cab Sgnal B ATC Receer, Rt
8534071 |F/5 Dioor handie bio i Door handle B | carbdy Doce, Cab
8534322 | PAZIPA0 LOCOM DALY INSPECTION P42,/P40 DALY CLEAN, FUER, SAND & DISPATCH Water &Waste Retenson | Tobet Assem
35EE1EEI1TEHCO B ES s ITEROD B Truck fWhesiSetSispension | Suspansion,
B571186 | L MR e damaged, neds 1o be repinced 8- M hase darmager, needs to be replaced Compressed dr Fose, ME C2

From: Manutes John
Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 1:25 PM





